Soddy Daisy High School Band Boosters

618 Sequoyah Access Road Soddy Daisy, TN 37379

Email Addresses officers@sdhsband.org Website: www.sdhsband.org

September Meeting Minutes

Date: September 8, 2020

Time: 7:00pm Location: ZOOM

Call to Order

The meeting was called to order at 7:03pm by Diane Frische. Students represented - Beck, McCanless, Harvey, Blalock, Bullock, Cunningham, Martin, Eslinger, Kinkead, Mulder, Highfill, Mason, Randolph, Orman, Lee, Schugg, Crawley, Franklin, Frische, Booker, Whitmire, Jerd, Jones, Zbinden, Tindell, Collis, Lowrance, plus others not identified.

New Business

<u>Visual Representative</u> - Jennifer Blanist retired from the executive board leaving the position of Visual Representative open for the 2020/2021 school year. Missy Zbinden was nominated to fill this position. The floor was opened for other interested parties to step forward or other nominations to be made. There were no other names offered. A vote via Zoom Poll was put to the boosters and Missy Zbinden was unanimously approved as the new Visual Representative.

Emergency Budget - Due to the pandemic and unforeseen shortfall in fundraising last Spring, Mr. Light and the Executive Board have proposed an emergency budget for the 2020/2021 school year. Mr. Light was able to share the budget via Zoom with the boosters and go over the line items highlighting the necessary changes. A vote to approve the budget was put before the boosters via Zoom poll. The budget was unanimously approved, 37-0.

<u>Fundraising</u> - The Blalocks have agreed to take over the Coke Fundraiser, however at this time only online fundraisers are being approved.

Dawn Booker spoke about some other fundraising possibilities such as a discount card we put together ourselves. More information will be coming on that. We are going to have to be creative and think outside the box this year.

Jen Tindell spoke about concessions and the results of the first two home games. We will continue to offer prepackaged food and drinks and well as hot food donated or purchased from local restaurants. Although the number of people allowed to work inside the concession stand is limited this year due to Covid-19, we still need volunteers. Jen is also asking for ice donations to reduce expenses.

David Lowrance spoke about Shop with Scripp. For more information about how to easily bring funds into the band program through your regular purchases, reach out to David for the details.

<u>Band Shirts</u> - Order forms for parent band shirts will be coming out soon. Special thanks to Zac Corder's family for designing the shirt this year.

<u>Executive Board</u> - Obviously due to the pandemic and the inability to meet, nominations for the purpose of electing board members for the 2020/2021 school year were not able to take place. The current executive board members have graciously agreed to maintain their positions for this school year. The appointment of Missy Zbinden at tonight's meeting, filled the one open position of Visual Representative.

<u>Covid -19</u> - If you have any questions or concerns regarding the protocols the band is required to follow regarding the virus, please email Mr. Light at <u>Light_J@hcde.org</u>. He is working closely with Principal Henry and Coach Hensley to make sure we are following all CDC guidelines and HCS requirements.

Adjournment

Jennifer Tindell made a motion to adjourn the meeting, second by Jennifer Whitmire. Meeting adjourned at 7:40pm.

Next	Meeting
------	---------

TBA

Proposed minutes respectfully submitted,

Sue Jerd	<u>September 13, 2020</u>
Booster Secretary	Date